ADDENDUM NO. 2

RFPNO 89624

DATE OF RFP OPENING: February 21, 2014

TIME: _4:00 PM =

DEPARTMENT:__ Public Works - Waste Resources -

COMMODITY: Flow and Rain Gauge Monitoring Service

Questions and Answers

The attached 2 pages provide answers to questions received from potential
bidders.

(SIGNED)

COMPANY: . -

PLEASE SIGN ONE (1) COPY OF ADDENDUM AND RETURN TO THE
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT EITHER PRIOR TO BIDDING OR WITH YOUR
BID. RETAIN THE OTHER COPY FOR YOUR FILES.



What type of ADS flow meters are currently being used by the City?
Generally, Flow Sharks

Does the City intend to continue with the ADS flow meters?

That depends on the proposals that are received.

Who is the current holds the current contract for this project?

ADS, LLC

. Is a pre-proposal meeting or site visit scheduled? If not, can we request a
site visit?

Site visits are not planned. The flow meters are dispersed throughout the
sewer system.

Is a flow meter site location map and/or schematic available?
Yes, it is attached.

Are the flow meter requirements at the 18 permanent sites different than
the other sites? Flumes, Scada, hardwired, VAC power, etc..?

No, same requirements.

In Section 1.1 B.; As stated, 18 sites are designated as permanent and
the others subject to relocation. Will the relocation sites be at new
locations or previously monitored sites?

Either, depending on circumstances.
. Are the 3 plant effluent sites part of the billing sites?

No, but they are part of the permanent sites, that is to say, of the 18
permanent sites, 3 are permanent plant effluent sites and 15 are
permanent billing sites.

In Section B 8. A. Billing Reports; How is this report different from the
“Monthly Reports”? Can we obtain an example of both?

Billing reports are specific to the billing monitors; monthly reports present
data from all monitors deployed in the field. An example billing report is
attached; monthly reports are automated and cannot be provided at this
time..



10. Q: In Section B 9. Comprehensive Performance Reports; What types of I/l
Analysis equations or parameters are to be utilized? Infiltration- GPD per
Diameter mile, Inflow -Gallons per LF, etc?

A: Quantitative analysis in the terms suggested would certainly be
acceptable; qualitative comparisons of best v. worst mini-basins would
also be useful

11. Q. In Section 3.2 B. 1.f.; “... place in service new flow monitors and/or rain
gauges ...". Does “new” apply to mounting hardware as well?

A: The ‘new’ requirement is primarily for electronic equipment, but may
include mounting hardware in some circumstances.

12. Q: On the Pricing request; Item 1: What is the scope of work for
“Comprehensive Monitoring Network Maintenance Services"? It's not
specifically described in the RFP.

A: Whatever is required to maintain the measurement network in satisfactory
operating condition.

13. Q: On the Pricing request; Item 4: Is the Rain Gauge a stand alone or
combined with a flow meter?

A: Rain Gauges would more than likely be stand alone items.

14. Q: On the Pricing request; ltem 4: Rain Gauge Purchase. Does the City
want to own them or rent them?

A: The City currently owns twelve gauges that are reported and maintained in
the same fashion as the leased flowmeters

15. Q: On the Pricing request; Item 2 & 6: What is the difference between
“Flowmeter Installation” and “Site Relocation™?

A: Flowmeter installation would be specific to one site; Site Relocation
would be removing a meter from one site and installing it at another.

16. Q: On the Pricing request; Item 7 & 8: What is the difference between “Data
Collection and Reporting” and “Data Analysis and Monthly Report™?

A: Data Collection and Reporting is more of a day to day collection and
maintenance routine to ensure that field equipment is generating the data
required; Data Analysis and Monthly Reporting is the periodic analysis and
reporting of the flow and rain gauge data.
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City of Chattanooga
Flow Monitor Locations

January 31, 2014




